RICHARD MULLEN Product Safety and Compliance Division
Group Manager

March 1, 2005
AVSG-05-F001
AVSG-05-F002

Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Application Processing Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Re: Declaration of Antenna Used
Digital Transmitter Model SH-FX50T FCCID: ACJSEFX50
Digital Receiver Model SE-FX50R FCC ID: ACJSEFX50X

To Whom It May Concern:

The component type antenna used in the subject Digital Transmitter Model SH-FX50T and Digital Receiver
Model SE-FX50R are soldered to the main PCB.

The antenna cannot be removed or replaced by the user without taking the whole unit apart, and removing the
printed circuits boards from the housing. In the course of doing that, it will void the service warranty provided by
manufacturer, and might damage the unit if not careful.

The component type antenna used is an omni-directional antenna, manufactured by Murata. The antenna carries
the model number ANCW12CH45SAA 117 which has a gain of 2 dBi.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,
Lotk YA

_AXichard Mulfen

Group Manager
Product Safety & Compliance Division
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